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To: City Commission 

From: City Administrator Dustin Dassinger 

Date: 08/28/2025 

Subject: Amendment and Re-enactment of section 4-48 – Bidding Deadline Adjustment 

Commissioners,  

Currently, Section 4-48 of municipal code requires the deadline for the bidding process to be set 

prior to October 1st of each year for the Legacy Square Concession License. 

City staff recommends amending the bidding process deadline from October 1st to November 

15th  

Thank You, 

 

Dustin Dassinger 

City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


